
MINUTES OF THE BUDGET HEARING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
OF THE INCORPORATED VILLAGE OF MASTIC BEACH HELD ON 
MONDAY, APRIL 16, 2012 AT THE SENIOR NUTRITION CENTER, 

369 NEIGHBORHOOD ROAD, MASTIC BEACH NEW YORK AT 6:00PM 

Mayor Biondi opened the Budget Hearing at 6:05 pm and led the audience in the Pledge of 
Allegiance and Moment of Silence. 

Roll Call was taken by the Village Clerk 

In attendance: Mayor Biondi, Trustee Bissonette, Trustee Cappiello, Trustee Morrow and 
Trustee Stiriz 

Also in attendance: Village Treasurer Felix Wienclaw 

Upon motion made by Trustee Bissonette, seconded by Trustee Stiriz and unanimously 
carried, the Budget Hearing was opened to public comment. 

Chris Ricciardi: Questioned the board regarding the highway department, new equipment and 
paving plans. Trustee Stiriz stated that equipment will be purchased for the purposes of roadway 
maintenance, mowing and clearing drains. 

Alan Chasinov: Questioned the $180,000 transfer from Town of Brookhaven to the Village for 
snowplowing. Treasurer Wienclaw explained that the Blizzard note and one other Town tax line 
will be removed from residents' tax bill. 

Tom Fox: Asked the board why the village was hiring a public relations firm. Trustee 
Bissonette stated that public relations, especially in the form of newsletters for information and 
advertisement of village events, was important. Mr. Fox stated that a consultant was not 
necessary and that the village should speak for itself 

Jane Powers: Stated that $42,000 for newsletters was too much in the budget line. Trustee 
Cappiello answered that it included website maintenance as well. Trustee Morrow also added 
that the village needs to attract people from outside of the village. 

Nicole Chakmakian: Stated that it was important to sell ourselves as a village to potential 
homebuyers who often begin their search online for an idea of the area. 

Alan Chasinov: Suggested that money for public relations be spent on a website designer 
instead. Trustee Bissonette answered that an RFP for website maintenance will be drafted and 
published, and that the budget needs to reflect what village is going to spend on same. 

James Griffin: Suggested to the board that the website be linked to sites for potential first time 
homebuyers. Trustee Bissonette stated that it is time for the evolution of the village website. 

Jane Powers: Asked if there was an error in line 7110.1. Mayor Biondi explained that the 
money was put in that line item erroneously however, if properties are turned over to the village 
from the Town, funds are there. Trustee Bissonette stated that the Town currently spends 
approximately $125,000 per year on maintaining parks. Trustee Cappiello stated that the 
properties would be an asset and could provide a potential revenue stream. 

A brief discussion was held with the public regarding the parks and the possibility of acquiring 
them from the Town of Brookhaven. 

Jane Powers: Asked why there was a difference in the cost of snow plowing budget line. 
Treasurer Wienclaw answered that the Town numbers were not necessarily correct and Mayor 
Biondi stated that the Town had no records regarding the cost of snow removal for the Village. 
A brief discussion of snow removal was held with the public. 

Tom Fox: Inquired as to the parcels in the village owned by Suffolk County which were 
purchased with open space bonds, and if Village has to pay. Mr. Fox also inquired if village 
could receive those Suffolk County owned lands. Trustee Bissonette answered that the bonds are 
the responsibility of all Town residents by virtue of a vote of the residents. 



Jane Powers: Questioned why there was an increase in line 7142, special events. Trustee Stiriz 
responded that the village would be sponsoring more events for the residents of the village, 
including a boat race. Ms. Powers suggested that the local civics sponsor the events and save the 
funds for something else. 

Alan Chasinov: Inquired if renting versus purchasing of equipment would be better. Mayor 
Biondi explained that some equipment can be rented and that the village was looking into that 
option as well. Trustee Stiriz explained that equipment would be multi-purpose and could be 
used for a variety of tasks with RFP's being sought from various companies. 

Ed Wourio: Stated that he had submitted prices to the Village for various services, including 
storm drain cleanout, road sweeping, sidewalk edging and the like. 

Alan Chasinov: Inquired as to the cost of garbage collection. Trustee Bissonette stated that the 
village was able to save money on collection fees and that savings would be realized. 

Jennifer Griffin: Asked if the village would be installing cameras in and around areas that are 
being used as illegal dump sites. Mayor Biondi stated the village would be looking into that and 
Sprint is also coming out with that technology as well. 

Jane Powers: Questioned the budget line for Village Court. Treasurer Wienclaw explained that 
the income of $50,000 was on the low end, but that the court is not designed to make money, but 
rather to gain code compliance. Trustee Bissonette added that the village is driving to be the 
determiners of our future and that the Town had failed to enforce the codes. The Court was 
established to mete out justice and improve the quality of life for village residents. 

Upon motion made by Trustee Stiriz, seconded by Trustee Morrow and unanimously 
carried, it was RESOLVED to close the Public Hearing at 8:35 pm. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Virgilia C. Gross 
Village Clerk 

May 3, 2012 


	Page 1
	Page 2

